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Intormant: Npla Jones bgnor, T70-year-sld Cherokee,
white Oak, Craig County, Oklzhsma

-
’

Subject: . Ssme of the history of white Oak

~

Located in ihe scuthwest part of Craip County, «hite Oak village
existed in the late 1870s as a snlopln" noint for cocttle and grein,

but it was nod oflwclalLy reéognized as a town anvil a post oft'ice
was es.atlished there in 1895 in Andy ﬂamptah’s store, Cherley RBrowm' -
and Theo Jones are creditéd with starting .he town which tokes its
nzme from the nearby .hite Ozk Hills, , ' .

lola Joncs Lgnor is the daughter 5T Theo Jones .ud has known the life
in white Ozk all her years hav1n aluways mainitzined her home hore. .
She shows v photograph Luken ab Sout 1900 or betore iving a v10”~0?
the mein Street »f «ihiie Oak looking north.: store buildings ave on =
both sides of the stredt, S:en in the beckground of the picoure is
the rrisco Depotby the reilroad goiyg northesst towerd Vinita. On
the sputh side of th. streel is the iiles istel angd woonming House
wtiich replaced an earlier two story fraomes.fouce used 4y a iotel oﬂned
by Joe Beck., Later yiles sold ais hotel %o beck. C, U. wi}ls, 2. v
paslleman, znd Fred helley, cattlenan zhd-hay producér, were am.ng
the ezrly leaders promoti.g the growth of the town. ror nexrly 60
years Oliver Haynes, a Cherokee and graduate sf the Cheroiee lizle
beminary, has owned.a’store in vhitesak. Otner early setilers to
nhiteock were the Hatfertys, Hﬂrlins, Stouts, ard Eeeks, Dr. laynes,
a soatherner, came to white Oak in its carly deys and established
hinself in a llttle ofi;ce w’gx .

A L 5
‘Lixe many of the old tlntrs of Craip County, rs. Lgnor rvneubcrs the
woll'e Crpnana;e that was loczted some two miles north of nhitesak. Yet
no one can recall much absut this kindly old couple and their work. It
has been told that Lir. uo41e,nas a vealthy~German and lirs. .olfe was &
full hlosod Indian and they devoted their life to cariny Ior orphan
children, It is said thctein their lerge end beaatiful two-st Ty home
'‘they ¢ared for as many as isrty children et ¢ time. N5 one can recall
howt long they lived here, but some say'ir, nolﬂe died in or.about 1905
and the orphanace cloged, ‘lLirs, Lgnor remenbeorsigoing there with ner
mother io decorate the little groveyard which contained tweuty or more
graves, nost of which were <rphan children, On a visit to the site of
the litile orvhans ceretery this year no trace »f it can be found since
white ccttlemen have removed every cv1dence to make way for & cattle
feedlot. - ~ P

N .
Originzl whiteoak-was locsted about a halt miDe south of ‘the present
site. when the’ railroad came thru absut LY80O the town raved up by the
depot and at that time lots were laid sut and strcets opened., MHear her
present home at tnelcauth'end of lain Street was the Jones home where
krs. bgnor was born. Dr. Haynes attended lier birth and this nusb\en

her home these seventy years.,
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